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Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

Suite 2701
2300 Yonge Street

Toronto ON  M4P 1E4

November 16, 2012


Dear Ms. Walli:

Re:
EB-2012-0002/OPG‘s Application and Hearing for Orders related to Deferral and Variance Accounts and the Adoption of USGAAP for Regulatory Purposes

Representing the shareholder of Ontario Power Generation (OPG), the Ontario Ministry of Energy is interested in the proceeding of the rate case EB-2012-0002.

We are requesting observer status for Ministry staff, Ms Nguyen and Ms Armstrong as detailed below.
Please note that we have access to the materials posted on the Board’s website up to November 15, 2012. 
We will provide you with two hard copies of this letter.  Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Tim Christie

Manager (A)  Energy Economics Section

Energy Supply  and Competition Branch

Office of Energy Supply, Transmission and Distribution Policy

Ministry of Energy

T. 413-325-6708

tim.christie@ontario.ca
(1) Ms. Than Nguyen

Senior economist
880 Bay Street, 3rd Floor, Toronto ON  M7A 2C1 
T 416-325-9372, F 416-314-6224
Than.Nguyen@ontario.ca
(2) Ms. Hillary Armstrong
Coordinator and Senior Policy Advisor
900 Bay Street, 4th Floor, Mowat Block, Toronto ON  M7A 2E3

T. 416-212-0426
Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca 
